Nathan Pollak

From: Tribble, Ahsha

Sent:  Sat 1/27/2018 6:21 PM (GMT-00:00)

To: Keith Ellison; Todd Filsinger

Cc: Carlos Torres; Mark Merritt; Nathan Pollak
Bece:

Subject: RE: [External] Re: Amendment #4

And so where are we on payment? I was told $50M on Thursday. This is untenable. We can’t
be here every week because is these processes. We can’t stick to our commitments and all
credibility is shot.

We just sat through a briefing of restoration times and this very thing blows that out of the
water. Do we want Puerto Rico to have power or not? FEMA does!
FEMA has provided funding!

What needs to be done to get payment today?

Sent from my iIFEMA mobile device.

From: Keith Ellison <kellison@Mammothenergy.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 12:49:15 PM

To: Todd Filsinger

Cc: Tribble, Ahsha; Carlos Torres

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Amendment #4

The update is appreciated. Please understand that this is one of two huge issues. Beyond the amendments
is payment. I will be forced to ground our aviation units Monday due to lack of payment. | have reached a
point with our LOC that I must receive payment and consistency in cash flow before I am able to pull
down additional funds against our LOC,

KE
Sent from my iPhone

>On Jan 27, 2018, at 1:08 PM, Todd Filsinger <todd@filsingerenergy.com> wrote:

>

> We have reached out to the chairman. We will see what happens as 1 am not sure Noel is helping.
>

>

>

>>On Jan 27, 2018, at 7:53 AM, Keith Ellison <kellison@Mammothenergy.com> wrote:
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>>

>> All,
>>

>> Do we have an ETA on the amendment? | am receiving immense pressure from my board and primary

investor over this item.
>>

>>KE
>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
>
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